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NEW MEXICO TECH

SCIENCE » ENGINEERING = RESEARCH UNIVERSITY

Purchasing Services Office

TO: All Offerors

FROM: Kimela Miller
DATE: June 30, 2021
RE: RFP Number:

Commodity:

801 Leroy Place
Socorro, NM 87801
(575) 835-5881

Letter of Addendum

2105019P - Amendment #2
IDIQ Architectural and Engineering Services

Please check the NM Tech website often for updates on this RFP.

Replace updated schedule:

Action

Responsibility

Date

Issuance of Request for Proposal

NMIMT Purchasing

June 24, 2021

Mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference and Site
Visit

NMIMT Purchasing
Proposer

July 12, 2021 at 10:00 a.m.

Deadline for Questions

Proposer

July 15, 2021 @5:00 PM (local time)

Deadline for Addendum(s)

NMIMT Purchasing

July 16, 2021 @5:00 PM (local time)

Submission of Offer

Proposers

July 23, 2021 @2:00 PM (local time)

With

Action

Responsibility

Date

Issuance of Request for Proposal

NMIMT Purchasing

June 24, 2021

Non-mandatory Pre-Proposal Conference and
Site Visit

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

All Offerors are required to confirm the receipt of this amendment in their response. All other terms and

conditions of the RFP remain unchanged.
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